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Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

| OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

, 2012, and ending

, 20

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning

B Check if applicable. {C Name of organization American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc.

Amended return
Application pending

D Employer identification number

G Gross receipts $

710,776

[New York, NY 10023
F Name and address of pnncipal officer:

Martin Balsam, 11 Riverside Drive, Apt. AMW, New York, NY 10023

Tax-exempt status

501{)(3) (Jso1(9 ¢ )« (nsertno.) [} 49471y or 1527

[0 Address change Doing Business As 13 3691494
£J Name change Number and street (or P O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

CJ intial return clo Martin Balsam, 11 Riverside Drive AMwW 212 799-4935
E] Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

H(a) Is this a group retum for affitates? D Yes No

H{(b) Are all affiiates included? Yes D No
If “No," attach a Iist (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number »

J Website: » N/A
K Form of organization Corporation D Trust E] Association |:| Other » JLYear of formation. 1992 l M State of legal domicile® NY
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: The organization's mission is to provide financial
o support to The Israel Free Loan Association, which provides interest free loans to individuals_ and families in_need and, in
% addition, makes grants to needy persons. e .
E
:>: 2  Check this box »[]if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 4
@ { 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 4
| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) - 6 4
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line 34 L 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vil}, line 1h) . 282,582 710,776
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, line 2g) I————== . .
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines b, 4, aARﬁCEE\/ED .. 1
© 141  Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, Gjﬁ C,
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (musf e mmég 282,583 710,776
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, coh.i:\f\ (A), l mes(1£3p. 2013 . 252,224 701,781
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, columnn -4)
o 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefit (Part@@Bﬂn ‘(@ hcﬁs-mr
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A},
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » R |
w147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 8,442 9,489
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 260,666 711,270
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .. 21,917 (494)
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5| 20  Total assets (Part X, line 16) 24,364 23,870
25 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . 0 8,000
23| 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ime 20 24,364 15,870

m Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than ofhcer) IS jsed on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

N } K)’l\..o/-\7§_/ | K=y P — [
1gn Signature of officer Date , . / '
Here Martin Balsam, Secretary Horne [ 3
Type or pnnt name and title

Paid Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer’s signature Date Check D " PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use Only Firm's name _ » Firm's EIN »

Firm's address » Phone no
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [JYes [JNo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012} Page 2
Part il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartil . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 01O

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

The organization's mission is to provide financial support to The Israel Free Loan Association, which provides interest free loans
to individuals and families in need and, in addition, makes grants to needy persons.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e e e e e OYes [“INo
If “Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o e e e e e e e o o o oo s o v v OYes MINo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenues, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: }(Expenses $ ___ 701,781.00including grantsof § - 701,781.00 ) (Revenue$ )

In furtherence of the organization's charitable purposes, the organization made grants of $701,781.00 to The Israel Free Loan
Association which provides interest free loans to individuals and families in need and, in addition, make grants to needy persons.
$900 of the organization's grants was for grants to the needy and the balance of such grants was for the establishment of or
addition to loan funds for interest free loans.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grantsof$ )(Revenue$ )

4c (Code: ) Expenses$ including grantsof$ )(Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
T Checkiist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20 a
b

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . e e

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructlons)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes or have a sectlon 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . .o

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part ill . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for Wthh donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .. . . . e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part lli . ce e e e e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account ||ab|I|ty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e e e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
vil, VIll, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI .

Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments other securmes in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .o .. . .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedu/e D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl

Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audtted flnanmal statements for the tax year? If “Yes, and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X and Xll is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? e
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIli, ines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII I|ne 9a?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnhtles'? If "Yes ” complete Schedule H .

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No

1|V

2 |V

3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v

11d

11e

AN N N AT A

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

S N N b N AN

20b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
B Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

oo

31

32

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2?2 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts l and Ill .

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . .. e .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 . .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year’?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee. key employee hlghest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lll .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . .

An entity of which a current or former off' icer, dlrector, trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization lqu|date, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatnons? If ”Yes, ” complete Schedule N,
Part | .

Did the organlzatlon sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entrty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part 1, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? .

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon Wlth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e .. e ..
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI .

Did the orgamzatlon complete Schedule O and provtde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part Vl llnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No
21 v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b
24c
24d
25a v
25b v
26 v
27 v
28a v
28b v
28¢ v
29 v
30 v
31 v
32 v
33 v
34 v
35a v
35b
36 Y
37 v
38|V

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)
Y]  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page B

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V ... d
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable. . . . 1b o
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . ic
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum | 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . e 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts,
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a Y
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
¢ If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a v

ou

SQ ™ oQ

14a

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? .

Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . Ce e e e e e e

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . e e e e e e

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f|Ied dunng theyear . . . 7d

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e .
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 . . . . . 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, for public use of club facnlmes . 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f|I|ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e e e e 13b

Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13c

Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedu/e O

14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 {2012) Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 4
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dtrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or apponnt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actlons undertaken dunng [i'i[i

N
«

oln|sw
NS INISKIS

the year by the following: .
a Thegovemingbody? . . . . e e e e e e e 8alv
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemlng body? e 8b | v
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters,
affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a| v/
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. -
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a v

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the pollcy? If “Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e .. .. .o 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy'? e e e e e 13 v
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e 14 v
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? .
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e 15b v
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement .
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o ... 16a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its .
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  New York

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[J Own website [J Another's website Upon request  [] Other fexplain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: ® Toya jaffe, 1077 30th Street, NW #402, Washington, DC_20007

Form 990 012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 7
I Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

« List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

€
Posttion
w ® (do not check more than one ©) ® ®
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation fcompensation from amount of
jweek (Iist an o= = = ex] o from related other
hoursfor | 33| & g 2| 388 the organizations compensation
related 35| 2 g g X % orgamization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| & A K] = ?B % = [(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S5 | & CH and related
hne) E g 3 B organizations
3
2 ? 2
8
(1) Martin Balsam
Secretary and Director 1 v v 0 0 0
(2) Jack Balsam
Vice President, Treasurer, Director 2 v v 0 0 0
(3) Eliezer D. Jaffe
President, Director 2 v v 0 0 0
(4) Tova Jaffe
Vice President, Controller, Director 2 v v 0 0 0
(5)
8.
0
()]
(9)
(10)
().
(12)
(13)
(14) .

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) Page 8
Mecﬁon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
()
Position
W ® {do not check more than one © ® ®
Name and title Average | hox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
jweek (st any] o= = “Tez]| = from related other
hours for 33, 2 2 2|38]¢ the orgamizations compensation
related AR EIE 23 % orgamzation | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 25 | & 13 E | = lw-2r1099-MisC) organization
below dotted] S | & ] and related
tine) als 3| organizations
gl g g
® 3
Q
(15) - -
(16)
{17)
(18)
(19)
20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total . » 0 0 0
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A 4
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) . . » 0 0 0
2  Total number of individuals (including but not llmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated - Ny
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e 3 v

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the .
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such | <~

individual . e e e . 4 v
5 Did any person llsted on lme 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unre!ated orgamzatlon or mdlvydual K
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

Description of services

(8)

€
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not hmited to those hsted above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 9

BT Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIIl. .

]

(L)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513,0r 514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1a

-0 0 0C

T @

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . | 1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢

Related organizations . . . | 1d

Government grants (contributions) | 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 4f

710,776

Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Total. Add lines 1a—1f .

>

710,776

Program Service Revenue

2a

Q"0 Qo0orC

Business Code

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a—-2f .

|

Other Revenue

6a

Qo0

7a

8a

o

9a

o

10a

o

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

>

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Royalties

>

Wheal

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of () Secunties

) (0] .Oth;ar

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contnbutions reported on line 1c).

SeePartiV,line18 . . . . . g
Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising

Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line19 . . . . . g

Less: directexpenses . . . . b

events . P

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . »

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g

Less: costofgoodssold . . . b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o Qo0

12

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See instructions.

vy

710,776

Form 990 2012)
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Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X

g

(D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, {A) P (B)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. Total expenses T oneas g":n"eig,eg;g,"e‘nggg o
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and - .
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ne 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 701,781 701,781
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors,
trustees, and key employees ..
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages .
8  Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons ( nc|ude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits .
10  Payroll taxes .
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 8,000 8,000
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV llne 17
f Investment management fees
g  Other. (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Schedule O.)
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy .
17 Travel . . . P
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . .
21 Payments to aﬁlllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon
23 Insurance . e e e e e e
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Bank and electronic payment processing 1,489 1,489
b fees
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 711,270 701,781 9,489
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ...

Form 990 (2012)
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Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X . .. ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing ... 24,169| 1 19,270
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net . 195| 4 4,600
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L N 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions), Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . .o 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10¢c
11  Investments—publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments-—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 . .o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ime 34) 24,364| 16 23,870
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .. 17 8,000
18 Grants payable . 18
19 Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond |IabI|ltIeS . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
w22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
'g disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
4|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . .o .o 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . ol 26 8,000
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P - and
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestricted net assets . 24,364| 27 15,870
S | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
z 29 Pemmanently restricted net assets . . 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > lj and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
2130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
.<_‘ 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 24,364| 33 15,870
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 24.364| 34 23,870

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 12

XTI Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) . 1 710,776
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 711,270
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 (494)
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X lme 33 column (A)) 4 24,364
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule 0) 9 (8,000)
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
33, column (B)) . e e . 10 15,870

2a

3a

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII .

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accrual (] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[JSeparate basis [J Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

if “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. .

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3b

Form 990 (2012)




SCHEDULE A . . . | omB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section 2© 1 2
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. i
Department of the Treasury @) P ) Open to Rubllc
Internal Revenue Service | > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc.

13 3691494
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [JAhospitalora cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1}{A)iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the

hospital’s name, city, and state:

§ [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)

6 [] Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 aAn organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.})

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a OO Typel b [ Typel ¢ [J Type lli-Functionally integrated =~ d [ Type lli-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, ! certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type I, or Type il supportlng
organization, check thisbox . . . e e ... O
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatlon accepted any glft or comnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes [ No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . e 11g()
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . 11g(ii)
(ili) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i} or (ji) above? 11g(im[
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (i) Type of organization | (i} Is the organization (v) Did you notify {vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (descnibed on lines 1-9 | in col. {i} isted in your | the organization in organization in col support
above or JRC section goveming document? col. (i) of your (i) orgarzed In the
(see instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
€)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A){iv) and 170(b){1)(A}{vi)

Page 2

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

The portion of total contributions by
each person  (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 3

shown on line 11, column {f) .
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2008

{b) 2009

{c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012

(f) Total

170,917

147,507

250,483 175,082 363,776

1,107.765

170,917

147,507

R e

B LR

885,337

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dlwdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources c e ..
Net income from unrelated busnness
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012

(f) Total

170,917

147,507

250,483 175,082 363,776

1,107,765

-0-

18

31

31

-rn;yr-mz .

TN
Eld ST R

e N AN LY
e ) KA e ol B3

P W, Lk “"if

TN T R

1,107,814

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see |nstmct|ons)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzatlon s first, second, thlrd fourth or fnﬂh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .

12|

> 0

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f) . . . . 14

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14
3313% support test—2012, If the organization did not check the box on hne 13 and hne 14 is 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33'3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 is 331 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

79.9 %

15

87.6 %

>

» O

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

> 0O

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see

instructions

> 0O
> O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 3

EXXIl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilties
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from ﬁ;@ ?’ ey ﬁw # { B |
line6) . . . . T :,_T,JA; MG 4N i g I ;

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly camed on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100, 11

and 12.) .
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . T T |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, linets . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2012 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f) . . . [ 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 . . . . 18 ’ %
19a 33'5% support tests—2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33'5%, and line
17 is not more than 33's%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported, orgamzaton . » []

b 33'1s% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [7]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part 1l, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Re Part |l, Line 10: Other income of $31.00 in 2008 consists of refund of bank charges that were charged and expensed in 2007.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




SCHEDULED | oMBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990y’ Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, i
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 1te. 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open te Public
Intamal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization mployer identification number
American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc. 13 3691494

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . (J Yes O No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . - [ Yes O No
Conservation Easements. Complete if The orgamzatnon answered "Yes to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
(O Preservation of land for public use (e.q., recreation or education) [T] Preservation of an historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

E[Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lncluded in (a) .o 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extnngunshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year >

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes CJ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(h)4)B)iiy? . . . . . . . . . . . . s e+ o -« .+« . . .+« . OYesOdNo

9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVill, lipe1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» & .
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . R ]
2 If the organization received or held works of art h;stoncal treasures, or other sxmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill,finet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P §
b AssetsincludedinForm990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .P 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No 52283D Schedute D (Form 980) 2012
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Page 2

m0rgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

[~

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
(O Public exhibition

[J scholarly research

[ Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [] Other

] Yes [JNo

m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

-0 Qo

2a

o

oo

3a

b
4

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? .

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the folIowung table

O Yes (J No

Amount

Beginning balance . 1c
Additions during the year 1d
Distributions during the year e e e e e e e e e e 1e
Ending balance . . . e e 1f
Did the organization |nclude an amount on Fonn 990 Part X Ilne 21? . . .
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been prowded in Part XHl

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Pnor year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

O Yes [J No
|

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment eamings, gams, and
losses .
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . .

Administrative expenses .

End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

Permanent endowment » %

The percentages in lines 23, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations .

(ii) related organizations .

If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R’?

Describe in Part Xll1 the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Yes| No

3ali)
3al(ii)
3b

IEEX Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

{b) Cost or other basis
(other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis {d) Book value

(investment}

Land .

Bundlngs . .
Leasehold |mprovements
Equipment

Other

iL_ B

Total. Add lines 1athroug_1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10{c).) . . . .»

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Page 3

IR investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descniption of secunty or category
{including name of secunty)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

(B)

©)

otal. fColumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) hne 12.)

Investments —Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

{a) Descnption of investment type

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

N

2

@
1

oy

@

(1))

©)

_8)

S

{8

()8

0

B

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 13.) »

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption

(b) Book value

—

)

2

N
==

(&)

B8

LY

“

o

_5)

12

0

8

e,
e

©

o

(19)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

mOther Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

{a) Descnption of hability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(]

9

(10)

(1)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been providedinPart Xill. . . . . [

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 4
IEEXE  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 710,776
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12:
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a
b ODonated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . . . . [2b
¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
d Other (DescribeinPartXil)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 12
3 Subtractline 2e fromlinet . . . . e e e e e e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on I|ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . | 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXuty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [4b
¢ Addlinesd4aand4b . . . P I
§ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T hIS must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) .. 5 710,776
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 711,270
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . [2a
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b
¢ Otherlosses . . . e ]
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) N <
e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ]2
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . e e e e e e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX ||ne 25 but not on Ilne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . { 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXxtl)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b
¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . . .+« .« . t4c
§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T hls must equal Form 990 Partl Ime 18 ) e e e e 5 711,270

- 1a®d[} Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1l lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional
information.

Re Part X, Line 2: The text of the footnote in the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740) is as follows:

The Association is exempt from Federal income tax under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and is a public charity, which allows

donors the maximum charitable deduction.

related to uncertain tax position is deemed not necessary.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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ZIEIN  Supplemental Information (continued)

The Association is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress.

Tax years prior to 2009 are closed.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




SCHEDULEF
{(Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990. » See separate Instructions.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc.

Employer identification number

13 3691494

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other

‘ grants or assistance? .

assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

OYes [ONo

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
(a) Region {b) Number of | (c) Number of {d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (d)1s {f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g.. a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, descnbe specific type of and investments
ndependent investments, service(s) in region n region
contractors grants to recipients
In region located in the region)
(1)
| (2
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
@
(8
©)
| (10)
)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17
3a Sub-total . . S AN R R e S e WA iy, S50
b Total from continuation 4 g R R e
sheets to Part | . S 5 D £
¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b R R et il o i

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082wW

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

XX Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Retum by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) . . e

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Retum to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Retumn of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A) . e e e e e e

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If “Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621) . .o .

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If “Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Retun of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865) . e e e e

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f
“Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 5713, Intemational Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713) . e e e e

(3 Yes (] No

[ Yes No

O Yes No

[ ves No

O Yes No

[ ves No

Schedule F {Form 990) 2012



Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 5

Supplemental Information

Compilete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Ii, line 1 (accounting method); Part Il1
(accounting method); and Part Iil, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

The grantee of the grant of $701,781.00 listed in Part II, Line 1 is israel Free Loan Association ("Israel Free Loan"). Israel Free Loan is

an Israeli not for profit corporation which files reports with, is under the supervision of, and subject to audit by, the Registrar of Non-Profit

Organizations at the Israel Ministry of Justice and the Non-Profit Division of the Israel Finance Ministry. Israel Free Loan has received the

Presidential Award for Outstanding Volunteer Organization, the Mayor of Jerusalem Award for Outstanding Non-Profit Activity, the

Ministry of immigrant Absorption citation and the Sderot Social Policy Conference Award for Contribution to Israel Society.

Of the grant to Israel Free Loan in 2012, $900.00 was for grants to the needy and the balance was for the establishment of or addition

to loan funds for interest free loans to Individuals and families in need.

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012




;i’;ﬁ%‘;;ﬁggo_m Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. |nspection
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc. 13 3691494

1. Re: Part Vi, Line 2 - Jack Balsam and Martin Balsam, each an officer and director of the organization, are brothers. Eliezer D. Jaffe

and Tova Jaffe are each officers and directors of the organization. Eliezer D. Jaffe is an uncle of Tova Jaffe,

the extend he deemed necessary or appropriate with the other Board members. A copy of the Form 990, including Schedules, was provided

to Board members before filing. The Board deems this process sufficient in light of the limited nature of the organization's assets and

operations as reflected in Part Vil through X of the Form 990.

3. Re: Part V|, Line 12a through 15 - In light of the limited nature of the organization's assets and operations, the Board does not believe

it is necessary to have a written conflict of interest policy (because there can be no conflicts of interest), a written whistleblower policy

(because there are no paid employees) or written documentation and destruction policies.  There is no process for determining

compensation because no_compensation is paid.

4. Re: Part VI, Line 19 - There is no written conflict of interest policy. The organization makes its governing documents and financial

statements available to the public upon request.

5. Re: Part X, Line 9 - For the year 2012, the organization has changed the accounting method for the Form 990 from the cash to the

accrual method. The amount on line 9 is the adjustment resulting from the change in accounting method.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)




o 3113

(Rev. December 2009) Application for Change in Accounting Method OMB No. 1545-0152
Department of the Treasury

tnternal Revenus Service. l

Name of filer (name of parent corporation if a consolidated group) (see instructions) Identification number (see instructions)

American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc. 13 3691494

Pnncipal business activity code number (see instructions)

Number, street, and room or suite no If a P.O. box, see the instructions. Tax year of change begins (MM/DD/YYYY) 01/01/2012
c/o Martin Balsam, 11 Riverside Drive, Apt. MW Tax year of change ends (MM/DD/YYYY) 12/31/2012
City or town, state, and ZIP code Name of contact person (see instructions)
New York, NY 10023 Martin Balsam
Name of applicant(s) (f different than filer) and identification number(s) (see instructions) Contact person’s telephone number
212 799-4935

If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group, check this box N |
If Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative, is attached (see lnstructlons for when Fom1 2848 is
required), check thisbox . . . e e e e e e N
Check the box to indicate the type of apphcant Check the approprlate box to indicate the type
O Individual [ Cooperative (Sec. 1381) of accounting method change being requested.
] Corporation O Partnership (see instructions)
[] Controlled foreign corporation ] S corporation [C] Depreciation or Amortization

(Sec. 957) [ Insurance co. (Sec. 816(a)) [] Financial Products and/or Financial Activities of
[] 10/50 corporation (Sec. 904(d)(2)(E)) [ Insurance co. (Sec. 831) Financial Institutions
[ Qualified personal service [] Other (specify) » Other (specify) »

corporation (Sec. 448(d)(2))
Exempt organization. Enter Code section » 501(c)(3)

Caution. To be eligible for approval of the requested change in method of accounting, the taxpayer must provide all information that is relevant to the taxpayer
or to the taxpayer's requested change in method of accounting. This includes all information requested on this Form 3115 (including its instructions), as
well as any other information that is not specifically requested.

The taxpayer must attach all applicable supplemental statements requested throughout this form.

IEEXIN Information For Automatic Change Request
1 Enter the applicable designated autornatic accounting method change number for the requested automatic change. Enter
only one designated automatic accounting method change number, except as provided for in guidance published by the
IRS. If the requested change has no designated automatic accounting method change number, check “Other,” and provide
both a description of the change and citation of the IRS guidance providing the automatic change. See instructions.

» (a) Change No. 122 (b) Other [J Description »
2 Do any of the scope limitations described in section 4.02 of Rev. Proc. 2008-52 cause automatic consent to be
unavailable for the applicant's requested change? If "Yes," attach an explanation. . . .
Note. Complete Part Il below and then Part IV, and also Schedules A through E of this form (if appllcable)
EEXY] information For All Requests

3 Did or will the applicant cease to engage in the trade or business to which the requested change relates, or
terminate its existence, in the tax year of change (see instructions)? . - ..
If “Yes,” the applicant is not eligible to make the change under automatic change request procedures

4a Does the applicant (or any present or former consclidated group in which the applicant was a member during the
applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) under examination (see instructions)?
If “No,” go to line 5.

b Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue (with respect to either the applicant or
any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable tax year(s))
either (i) under consideration or (i) placed in suspense (see instructions)? . e e e e e

Signature (see instructions)

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this application, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
the application contains all the relevant facts relating to the application, and it 1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than applicant) 1s based on all
information of which preparer has any knowledge

Filer Preparer {other than filer/applicant)
Ihot Bloer Y/ iz
Signature and date Signature of individual preparing the application and date
Martin Balsam, Secretary
Name and title (print or type) Name of individual preparing the appfication (print or type}

Name of firm preparing the application

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Cat No 19280E Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)




Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009)
ST Information For All Requests_(continued)

4c Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue pending (with respect to either the
applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable
tax year(s)) for any tax year under examination (see instructions)?
d Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the procedures requiring that the operatmg
division director consent to the filing of the request (see instructions)? . R e
If “Yes,” attach the consent statement from the director.
e Is the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the 90-day or 120-day window period? .
If “Yes,” check the box for the applicable window period and attach the required statement (see instructions).
3 90 day O 120 day: Date examination ended »
f If you answered “Yes” to line 4a, enter the name and telephone number of the examining agent and the tax
year(s) under examination.
Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »
g Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the examining agent identified on line 4f?
5a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member dunng the
applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax retum(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court?
If “Yes,” enter the name of the (check the box) ~ [] Appeals officer and/or  [] counsel for the government,
telephone number, and the tax year(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court.

Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »
b Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the Appeals officer and/or counsel for the government identified
on line 5a7?

¢ Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue under conS|derat|on by Appeals and/or
a Federal court (for either the applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a
member for the tax year(s) the applicant was a member) (see instructions)? e
If “Yes,” attach an explanation.

6 If the applicant answered “Yes” to line 4a and/or 5a with respect to any present or former consolidated group,
attach a statement that provides each parent corporation’s (a) name, (b) identification number, (c) address,
and (d) tax year(s) during which the applicant was a member that is under examination, before an Appeals office,
and/or before a Federal court.

7 If, for federal income tax purposes, the applicant is either an entity (including a limited liability company) treated as
a partnership or an S corporation, is it requesting a change from a method of accounting that is an issue under
consideration in an examination, before Appeals, or before a Federal court, with respect to a Federal income tax
return of a partner, member, or shareholder of that entity? .

If “Yes,” the applicant is not eligible to make the change.

8a Does the applicable revenue procedure (advance consent or automatic consent) state that the applicant does not
receive audit protection for the requested change (see instructions)? .

b I “Yes,” attach an explanation.

9a Has the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party requested or made (under either an automatic change
procedure or a procedure requiring advance consent) a change in method of accounting within the past 5 years
(including the year of the requested change)? . .. e e e e e e e

b If "Yes,” for each trade or business, attach a description of each requested change in method of accounting
(inciuding the tax year of change) and state whether the applicant received consent.

¢ If any application was withdrawn, not perfected, or denied, or if a Consent Agreement granting a change was not
signed and returned to the IRS, or the change was not made or not made in the requested year of change, attach
an explanation.

10a Does the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party currently have pending any request (including any
concurrently filed request) for a private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice? .

b If “Yes,” for each request attach a statement providing the name(s) of the taxpayer, identification number(s), the
type of request (private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice), and the specific 1ssue(s)
in the request(s).

11 Is the applicant requesting to change its overall method of accounting?
If “Yes,” check the appropriate boxes below to indicate the applicant’s present and proposed methods of
accounting. Also, complete Schedule A on page 4 of this form.

Present method: Cash [J Accrual [ Hybnd (attach description)

Proposed method: [ Cash Accrual [ Hybrid (attach description)
Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)




Form 3115 (Rev. 12-2009)
IEEYI  Information For All Requests (continued)

12 If the applicant is either () not changing its overall method of accounting, or (i) is changing its overall method of
accounting and also changing to a special method of accounting for one or more items, attach a detailed and
complete description for each of the following:

The item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s present method for the item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s proposed method for the item(s) being changed.

The applicant’s present overall method of accounting {cash, accrual, or hybrid).

[« By I - A

13  Attach a detailed and complete description of the applicant’s trade(s) or business(es), and the principal business
activity code for each. If the applicant has more than one trade or business as defined in Regulations section
1.446-1(d), describe: whether each trade or business is accounted for separately; the goods and services
provided by each trade or business and any other types of activities engaged in that generate gross income; the ||
overall method of accounting for each trade or business; and which trade or business is requesting to change its
accounting method as part of this application or a separate application.

14  Will the proposed method of accounting be used for the applicant’s books and records and financial statements?
For insurance companies, see the instructions .

If “No,” attach an explanation.

16a Has the applicant engaged, or will it engage, in a transaction to which section 381(a) applies (e.g., a
reorganization, merger, or liquidation) during the proposed tax year of change determined without regard to any
potential closing of the year under section 381(b)(1)?

-

B

b If “Yes,” for the items of income and expense that are the subject of this application, attach a statement identifying
the methods of accounting used by the parties to the section 381(a) transaction immediately before the date of
distribution or transfer and the method(s) that would be required by section 381(c)(4) or (c)(5) absent consent to
the change(s) requested in this application.

16 Does the applicant request a conference with the IRS National Office if the IRS proposes an adverse response?

17 if the applicant is changing to either the overall cash method, an overall accrual method, or is changing its method
of accounting for any property subject to section 263A, any long-term contract subject to section 460, or
inventories subject to section 474, enter the applicant's gross receipts for the 3 tax years preceding the tax year of

i
U

change.

Istprecedng  pecember, 2011 | 2ndpreceding  pecember, 2010 | 3rdpreceding  pecember, 2009
year ended mo yr. year ended. mo. yr. year ended mo. yr

$ 282,583 $ 342,986( $ 747,514

IEZEYI  Information For Advance Consent Request
18 Is the applicant’s requested change described in any revenue procedure, revenue rullng. notice, regulation, or
other published guidance as an automatic change request? ..
If “Yes,” attach an explanation describing why the applicant is submlttlng its request under advance consent
request procedures.

19  Attach a full explanation of the legal basis supporting the proposed method for the item being changed. Include a
detailed and complete description of the facts that explains how the law specifically applies to the applicant’s
situation and that demonstrates that the applicant is authorized to use the proposed method. Include all authority
(statutes, regulations, published rulings, court cases, etc.) supporting the proposed method. Also, include either a
discussion of the contrary authorities or a statement that no contrary authority exists.

20 Attach a copy of all documents related to the proposed change (see instructions).

21 Attach a statement of the applicant’s reasons for the proposed change.

22 If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group for the year of change, do all other members of the
consolidated group use the proposed method of accounting for the item being changed?

If “No," attach an explanation.
23a Enter the amount of user fee attached to this application (see instructions). » $
b If the applicant qualifies for a reduced user fee, attach the required information or certification (see instructions).
Section 481(a) Adjustment

24 Does the applicable revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or other published guidance require the applicant to
implement the requested change in method of accounting on a cut-off basis rather than a section 481(a) adjustment? .

If “Yes,” do not complete lines 25, 26, and 27 below.

25 Enter the section 481(a) adjustment. Indicate whether the adjustment 1s an increase (+) or a decrease (-) in
income. > $ -8,000 Attach a summary of the computation and an explanation of the methodology
used to determine the section 481(a) adjustment. If it is based on more than one component, show the
computation for each component. If more than one applicant is applying for the method change on the same
application, attach a list of the name, identification number, principal business activity code (see instructions), and
the amount of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to each applicant.
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IEEETY Section 481(a) Adjustment (continued) Yes No
26 If the section 481(a) adjustment is an increase to income of less than $25,000, does the applicant elect to take the

27

entire amount of the adjustment into account in the year of change? .

Is any part of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to transactions between members of an affnllated group, a
consolidated group, a controlied group, or other related parties? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v
If “Yes,” attach an explanation.

Schedule A—Change in Overall Method of Accounting (If Schedule A applies, Part 1 below must be completed.)
XTI  Change in Overall Method (see instructions)

1

T o

Q =-o0oQo0

N

Enter the following amounts as of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. If none, state “None.” Also, attach a
statement providing a breakdown of the amounts entered on lines 1a through 1g.

Amount
Income accrued but not received (such as accounts receivable) . . . . . . $ None
Income received or reported before it was eamed (such as advanced payments). Attach a descnptlon of
the income and the legal basis for the proposedmethod . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . None
Expenses accrued but not paid (such as accountspayable) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,000
Prepaid expenses previously deducted . . . . e e e e e e e e None
Supplies on hand previously deducted and/or not prevnously reported .. . . None
Inventory on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported. Complete Schedule D Part Il . None
Other amounts (specify). Attach a description of the item and the legal basis for its inclusion in the
calculation of the section 481(a) adjustment. » None
Net section 481(a) adjustment (Combine lines 1a-1g.) Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+)
or decrease (-) in income. Also enter the net amount of this section 481(a) adjustment amount on Part IV,
3= -8,000
Is the applicant also requesting the recurring item exception under section461(h)3)? . . . . . . . O Yes No

Attach copies of the profit and loss statement (Schedule F (Form 1040) for farmers) and the balance sheet, if applicable, as of
the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. Also attach a statement specifying the accounting method used when
preparing the balance sheet. If books of account are not kept, attach a copy of the business schedules submitted with the
Federal income tax retumn or other retum (e.g., tax-exempt organization retums) for that period. If the amounts in Part |, lines
1a through 1g, do not agree with those shown on both the profit and loss statement and the balance sheet, attach a statement
explaining the differences.

Change to the Cash Method For Advance Consent Request (see instructions)

Applicants requesting a change to the cash method must attach the following information:

1

2

A description of inventory items (items whose production, purchase, or sale is an income-producing factor) and materials and
supplies used in carrying out the business.
An explanation as to whether the applicant is required to use the accrual method under any section of the Code or regulations.

Schedule B—Change to the Deferral Method for Advance Payments (see instructions)

1

If the applicant is requesting to change to the Deferral Method for advance payments descnbed in section 5.02 of Rev. Proc.
2004-34, 2004-1 C.B. 991, attach the following information:

A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in section 4.01 of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

If the applicant is filing under the automatic change procedures of Rev. Proc. 2008-52, the information required by section
8.02(3)(a)-(c) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

If the applicant is filing under the advance consent provisions of Rev. Proc. 97-27, the information required by section
8.03(2)(a)-(f) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.

If the applicant is requesting to change to the deferral method for advance payments described in Regulations section
1.451-5(b)(1){ii), attach the following.

A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in Regulations section 1.451-5(a)(1).

A statement explaining what portions of the advance payments, if any, are attributable to services, whether such services are
integral to the provisions of goods or items, and whether any portions of the advance payments that are attributable to
non-integral services are less than five percent of the total contract prices. See Regulations sections 1.451-5(a)(2)()) and (3).

A statement explaining that the advance payments will be included in income no later than when included in gross receipts for
purposes of the applicant's financial reports. See Regulations section 1.451-5(b)(1)ii).

A statement explaining whether the inventoriable goods exception of Regulations section 1.451-5(c) applies and if so, when
substantial advance payments will be received under the contracts, and how the exception will limit the deferral of income.

Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)




Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009) Page 5

Schedule C—Changes Within the LIFO Inventory Method (see instructions)

IS General LIFO Information

Complete this section if the requested change involves changes within the LIFO inventory method. Also, attach a copy of all
Forms 970, Application To Use LIFO Inventory Method, filed to adopt or expand the use of the LIFO method.

1

Attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed LIFO methods and submethods for each of the following

items:

Valuing inventory (e.g., unit method or dollar-value method).

Pooling (e.g., by line or type or class of goods, natural business unit, multiple pools, raw material content, simplified dollar-
value method, inventory price index computation (IPIC) pools, vehicle-pool method, etc.).

Pricing dollar-value pools (e.g., double-extension, index, link-chain, link-chain index, IPIC method, etc.).

Determining the current-year cost of goods in the ending inventory (i.e., most recent acquisitions, earliest acquisitions during
the current year, average cost of current-year acquisitions, or other permitted method).

If any present method or submethod used by the applicant is not the same as indicated on Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or
expand the use of the method, attach an explanation.

If the proposed change is not requested for all the LIFO inventory, attach a statement specifying the inventory to which the
change is and is not applicable.

If the proposed change is not requested for all of the LIFO pools, attach a statement specifying the LIFO pool(s) to which the
change is applicable.

Attach a statement addressing whether the applicant values any of its LIFO inventory on a method other than cost. For
example, if the applicant values some of its LIFO inventory at retail and the remainder at cost, identify which inventory items
are valued under each method.

If changing to the IPIC method, attach a completed Form 970.

m Change in Pooling Inventories

1

2

oo

If the applicant is proposing to change its pooling method or the number of pools, attach a description of the contents of, and
state the base year for, each dollar-value pool the applicant presently uses and proposes to use.

If the applicant is proposing to use natural business unit (NBU) pools or requesting to change the number of NBU pools,
attach the following information (to the extent not already provided) in sufficient detail to show that each proposed NBU was
determined under Regulations section 1.472-8(b)(1) and (2):

A description of the types of products produced by the applicant. If possible, attach a brochure.

A description of the types of processes and raw materials used to produce the products in each proposed pool.

If all of the products to be included in the proposed NBU pool(s) are not produced at one facility, state the reasons for the
separate facilities, the location of each facility, and a description of the products each facility produces.

A description of the natural business divisions adopted by the taxpayer. State whether separate cost centers are maintained
and if separate profit and loss statements are prepared.

A statement addressing whether the applicant has inventories of items purchased and held for resale that are not further
processed by the applicant, including whether such items, if any, will be included in any proposed NBU pool.

A statement addressing whether all items including raw materials, goods-in-process, and finished goods entering into the
entire inventory investment for each proposed NBU pool are presently valued under the LIFO method. Describe any items that
are not presently valued under the LIFO method that are to be included in each proposed pool.

A statement addressing whether, within the proposed NBU pool(s), there are items both sold to unrelated parties and
transferred to a different unit of the applicant to be used as a component part of another product prior to final processing.

If the applicant is engaged in manufacturing and is proposing to use the muiltiple pooling method or raw material content
pools, attach information to show that each proposed pool will consist of a group of items that are substantially similar. See
Regulations section 1.472-8(b)(3).

If the applicant is engaged in the wholesaling or retailing of goods and is requesting to change the number of pools used,
attach information to show that each of the proposed pools is based on customary business classifications of the applicant’s
trade or business. See Regulations section 1.472-8(c).
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Schedule D—Change in the Treatment of Long-Term Contracts Under Section 460, Inventories, or Other
Section 263A Assets (see instructions)

Change in Reporting Income From Long-Term Contracts (Also complete Part Ill on pages 7 and 8.)

1 To the extent not already provided, attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed methods for reporting income
and expenses from long-term contracts. Also, attach a representative actual contract (without any deletion) for the requested
change. If the applicant is a construction contractor, attach a detailed description of its construction activities.

Are the applicant’s contracts long-term contracts as defined in section 460(f)(1) (see instructions)? . . OYes ONo
If “Yes,” do all the contracts qualify for the exception under section 460(e) (see instructions)? . . . . OYes [ONo
If line 2b is “No,” attach an explanation.

¢ Ifline 2bis “Yes,” is the applicant requesting to use the percentage-of-completion method using cost-to-

o B

cost under Regulations section 1.460-4(b)? . . . . . OYes [ONo
d |If line 2c is “No,” is the applicant requesting to use the exempt contract percentage of completlon
method under Regulations section 1.460-4(c)2)? . . . . . OYes ONo

If line 2d is “Yes,” attach an explanation of what cost comparison the apphcant wrll use to detemune a
contract's completion factor.
If line 2d is “No,” attach an explanation of what method the applicant is using and the authority for its use.
3a Does the applicant have fong-term manufacturing contracts as defined in section 460(f)(2)? . . . . . (OYes [INo
b If “Yes,” attach an explanation of the applicant’s present and proposed method(s) of accounting for long-
term manufacturing contracts.
¢ Attach a description of the applicant’s manufacturing activities, including any required installation of manufactured goods.
4 To determine a contract’s completion factor using the percentage-of-completion method:

a Will the applicant use the cost-to-cost method in Regulations section 1.460-4(b)? . . . . . . . . OYes [ONo
b If line 4a is “No,” is the applicant electing the simplified cost-to-cost method (see section 460(b)(3) and
Regulations section 1.460-5(c))? . . . . . S, .. . .. DOYes ONo

5 Attach a statement indicating whether any of the appllcant s contracts are elther cost-| plus long-term

contracts or Federal long-term contracts.

Change in Valuing Inventories Including Cost Allocation Changes (Also complete Part lll on pages 7 and 8.)

1  Attach a description of the inventory goods being changed.

Attach a description of the inventory goods (if any) NOT being changed.
3a Is the applicant subject to section 263A? If “No," gotoline4a . . . e e ClYes [INo

b Is the applicant's present inventory valuation method in compliance with sectlon 263A (see instructions)?
If °No," attach a detailed explanation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [1Yes [CINo

Inventory Not

Inventory Being Changed Being Changed

d4a Check the appropriate boxes below.
Identification methods: Present method Proposed method Present method
Specific identification .
FIFO
LIFO
Other (attach explanatlon)
Valuation methods:
Cost .
Cost or market, whlchever is Iower
Retail cost .
Retalil, lower of cost or market
Other (attach explanation) .
b Enter the value at the end of the tax year precedlng the year of change PRSI TS syrd
6 If the applicant is changing from the LIFO inventory method to a non- LIFO method, attach the following information (see
instructions).
a Copies of Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use of the method.
b Only for applicants requesting advance consent. A statement describing whether the applicant is changing to the method
required by Regulations section 1.472-6(a) or (b), or whether the applicant is proposing a different method.
¢ Only for applicants requesting an automatic change. The statement required by section 22.01(5) of the Appendix of Rev.
Proc. 2008-52 (or its successor).
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Method of Cost Allocation (Complete this part if the requested change involves either property subject
to section 263A or long-term contracts as described in section 460 (see instructions)).

Section A—Allocation and Capitalization Methods

Attach a description (including sample computations) of the present and proposed method(s) the applicant uses to capitalize direct
and indirect costs properly allocable to real or tangible personal property produced and property acquired for resale, or to allocate
and, where appropriate, capitalize direct and indirect costs properly allocable to long-term contracts. Include a description of the
method(s) used for allocating indirect costs to intermediate cost objectives such as departments or activities prior to the allocation of
such costs to long-term contracts, real or tangible personal property produced, and property acquired for resale. The description
must include the following:

1 The method of aliocating direct and indirect costs (i.e., specific identification, burden rate, standard cost, or other reasonable
allocation method).

2 The method of allocating mixed service costs (i.e., direct reallocation, step-allocation, simplified service cost using the labor-
based allocation ratio, simplified service cost using the production cost allocation ratio, or other reasonable allocation
method).

3 The method of capitalizing additional section 263A costs (i.e., simplified production with or without the historic absorption
ratio election, simplified resale with or without the historic absorption ratio election including permissible variations, the U.S.
ratio, or other reasonable allocation method).

Section B—Direct and Indirect Costs Required To Be Allocated

Check the appropriate boxes showing the costs that are or will be fully included, to the extent required, in the cost of real or tangible
personal property produced or property acquired for resale under section 263A or allocated to long-term contracts under section
460. Mark “N/A” in a box if those costs are not incurred by the applicant. If a box is not checked, it is assumed that those costs are
not fully included to the extent required. Attach an explanation for boxes that are not checked.

Present method Proposed method
1  Direct material
2 Direct labor
3 Indirect labor .
4  Officers’ compensation (not lncludlng selllng actlvmes)
5§  Pension and other related costs
6 Employee benefits . .
7 Indirect materials and supplies .
8 Purchasing costs
9 Handling, processing, assembly, and repackaglng costs
10  Offsite storage and warehousing costs .
11 Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance for equnpment and faculltles
placed in service and not temporarily idle ..
12  Depletion .
13  Rent

14  Taxes other than state Iocal and forelgn income taxes

15 Insurance .

16 Utilities

17  Maintenance and repalrs that relate to a productlon resale. or Iong term contract actlwty

18 Engineering and desngn costs (not including section 174 research and experimental
expenses) .o .

19  Rework labor, scrap. and sporlage

20 Tools and equipment .

21 Quality control and inspection

22  Bidding expenses incurred in the sohcntatlon of contracts awarded to the appllcant

23 Licensing and franchise costs

24 Capitalizable service costs (including mlxed service costs) ..

25 Administrative costs (not including any costs of selling or any return on capltal)

26 Research and experimental expenses attributable to long-term contracts .

27 Interest . .

28 Other costs (Attach a Ilst of these costs )
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mMethod of Cost Allocation (see instructions) (continued)
Section C—Other Costs Not Required To Be Allocated (Complete Section C only if the applicant is requesting to change its
method for these costs.)

Present method Proposed method

Marketing, selling, advertising, and distribution expenses .

Research and experimental expenses not included in Section B, ||ne 26
Bidding expenses not included in Section B, line 22

General and administrative costs not included in Section B

Income taxes

Cost of strikes

Warranty and product Ilablllty costs

Section 179 costs .

On-site storage .

Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance not mcluded in Sectlon B
line 11

11  Other costs (Attach a I|st of these costs )

COWONOGHWN =

-l

Schedule E—Change in Depreciation or Amortization (see instructions)

Applicants requesting approval to change their method of accounting for depreciation or amortization complete this section.
Applicants must provide this information for each item or class of property for which a change is requested.

Note. See the List of Automatic Accounting Method Changes in the instructions for information regarding automatic changes
under sections 56, 167, 168, 197, 1400l, 1400L, or former section 168. Do not file Form 3115 with respect to certain late elections
and election revocations (see instructions).

1 Is depreciation for the property determined under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11 (CLADR)? . . . . OvYes ONo
If “Yes,” the only changes permitted are under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11(c)(1)(iii).
2 Is any of the depreciation or amortization required to be capitalized under any Code section (e.g., section
263A)?. . . . . e A CE I
If “Yes,” enter the appllcable sectlon >
3 Has a depreciation, amortization, or expense election been made for the property (e g., the election under
sections 168(f)(1), 179,0r179C)? . . . . . . . . .« .« . .« . . . . . v v . .. [DOYes ONo
If “Yes,” state the election made »
4a To the extent not already provided, attach a statement describing the property being changed. Include in the description the
type of property, the year the property was placed in service, and the property’s use in the applicant’s trade or business or
income-producing activity.
b If the property is residential rental property, did the applicant live in the property before renting it? . . Oves [ONo
¢ s the property public utility property? . . . . e e e OYes [ONo
5 To the extent not already provided in the applicant’s descnptlon of |ts present method attach a statement explaining how the
property is treated under the applicant’s present method (e.g., depreciable property, inventory property, supplies under
Regulations section 1.162-3, nondepreciable section 263(a) property, property deductible as a current expense, etc.).

6 If the property is not currently treated as depreciable or amortizable property, attach a statement of the facts supporting the
proposed change to depreciate or amortize the property.

7 If the property is currently treated and/or will be treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the following
information for both the present (if applicable) and proposed methods:

a The Code section under which the property is or will be depreciated or amortized (e.g., section 168(g)).

b The applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 87-56, 1987-2 C.B. 674, for each asset depreciated under section 168 (MACRS) or
under section 1400L; the applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 83-35, 1983-1 C.B. 745, for each asset depreciated under
former section 168 (ACRS); an explanation why no asset class is identified for each asset for which an asset class has not
been identified by the applicant.

¢ The facts to support the asset class for the proposed method.

d The depreciation or amortization method of the property, including the applicable Code section (e.g., 200% declining balance
method under section 168(b)(1)).

e The useful life, recovery period, or amortization period of the property.

f The applicable convention of the property.

g A statement of whether or not the additional first-year special depreciation allowance (for example, as provided by section
168(k), 168(l), 168(m), 168(n), 1400L(b), or 1400N(d)) was or will be claimed for the property. If not, also provide an explanation
as to why no special depreciation allowance was or will be claimed.
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Statements Accompanying Form 3115 filed by
American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc.
(13 3691494)

Re Part II, Line 13

The applicant is a tax exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) ofthe Code. Its
mission is to provide financial support to The Israel Free Loan Association, which
provides interest free loans to individuals and families in need and, in addition, makes
grants to needy persons.

Re Part IV, Line 25

See Schedule A, Part 1, Line 1 for the computation of the section 481(a) adjustment.

Re Schedule A, Part I, Line 3

Attached are the audited financial statements of the applicant for 2011 and 2010,

including, inter alia , balance sheet at year ends and statements of activities for each year.

Such financial statements were prepared on the accrual basis. However, Forms 990
through 2011 were prepared on the cash basis.

KL22791859 |




American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc.
(13 3691494)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
American Friends of Israel Free Loan Association, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of American Friends
of Israel Free Loan Association, Inc., (the “Association®, a not-for-profit organization) as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for
the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Association’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United State of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of American Friends of Israel Free Loan Association, Inc.
as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Kag/&)m— W.Q.[LQ_/ /”L'ﬂ

March 16, 2012
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF THE ISRAEL FREE LOAN ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
December 31
2011 2010

Cash $ 24,169 $ 2,447
Contribution receivable 7,500

Funds receivable 195
Current and total assets $ 24364 % 9,947

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accrued expense payable $ 8,000 $ 7,500
Current and total liabilities 8,000 7,500
Net assets

Unrestricted 16,364 2,447
$ 24,364 $ 9,947

See notes to financial statements.
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF THE ISRAEL FREE LOAN ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Revenues
Contributions
Interest income
Total revenue
Expenses
Program
Grants to The Israel Free Loan Association
Management and general
Accounting fees
Bank and electronic payment processing fees
Total management and general
Total expenses
Increase in net assets, unrestricted

Net assets, unrestricted - beginning

Net assets, unrestricted - ending

See notes to financial statements.

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010
$ 275,082 3 350,483
1 3
275,083 350,486
252,224 342,838
8,500 5,500
442 57
8,942 5,557
261,166 348,395
13,917 2,091
2,447 356
$ 16,364 $ 2,447
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF THE ISRAEL FREE LOAN ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from donors $ 282,387 $ 342,983
Grants paid to The Israel Free Loan Association (252,224) (356,854)
Cash paid for accounting fees (8,000) (6,000)
Interest received 1 3
Cash paid for bank and electronic payment processing fees (442) (57)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities and
net increase (decrease) in cash 21,722 (19,925)
Cash, January 1 2,447 22,372
Cash, December 31 $ 24169 $ 2,447

RECONCILIATION OF INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in net assets $ 13917 $ 2,091
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Decrease (increase) in assels

Contribution receivable 7,500 (7,500)
Funds receivable (195)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accrued expenses payable 500 (500)
Grants payable - The Israel Free L.oan Association (14,016)
Total adjustments 7,805 (22,016)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities — $ 21,722  § (19,925)

See notes to financial statements.
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF THE ISRAEL FREE LOAN ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Note 1 -

Note 2 -

Organization

American Friends of The Israel Free Loan Association, Inc. (Association), formed in
1992, operates as a non-profit organization under the laws of the State of New York
and is exempt from Federal income taxes pursuant to section 501(c)(3) of the
internal Revenue Code. The Association may engage in all forms of charitable
activity within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is
primarily engaged in providing interest-free loans to needy persons in Israel through
grants to The Israel Free Loan Association.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b)

c)

d)

Financial Statement Presentation

Resources are classified for accounting and reporting purposes according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently
restricted.

Unrestricted net assets do not have donor-imposed stipulations and are available
for use at the discretion of the Board.

Temporarily restricted net assets may be utilized only in accordance with the
purpose or time restrictions of the donor. Donor-imposed restrictions may be
fulfilled either by Board action or passage of time. There were no temporarily
restricted net assets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor restriction and ordinarily
do not permit invasion of original principal. There were no permanently restricted
net assets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is derived from contributions received from donors.

Funds Receivable

Funds receivable relate primarily to contributions made through an external
payment network. Management's evaluation of probable losses from such
receivable balance is remote.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or

enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by
people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Association.
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF THE ISRAEL FREE LOAN ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Note 2 -

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

d)

g)

h)

Donated Services (Continued)

The members of the Board of Directors volunteer their time and incur expenses
servicing the Association; no provision is made in the financial statements for
either the services or the expenses.

Grants

Grants are charged to expense on approval of the grant commitment by the
Board of Directors and subject to the availability of funds.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

-

Income Taxes

The Association is exempt from Federal income tax under Intermal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3) and is a public charity, which allows donors the
maximum charitable deduction.

The Association has analyzed its tax filing positions and concluded it has no
uncertain tax position. Accordingly, an accrual of liability related to uncertain tax
position is deemed not necessary.

The Association is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there
are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. Tax years prior to 2008
are closed.

Events Occurring After Reporting Date

Management has evaluated subsequent events between January 1, 2012 and
March 16, 2012, the date the financial statements were available to be issued,
and has determined that there are no subsequent events that require adjustment
to or disclosure in the financial statements.
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AMERICAN FRIENDS OF THE ISRAEL FREE LOAN ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Note 3 - Related Party Transactions

The Association granted a total of $252,224 and $342,838 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively, to The Israel Free Loan Association in Jerusalem, Israel (IFLA).

Note 4 - Concentrations

During 2011, approximately 36% of the contributions were received from an
unaffiliated not-for-profit organization. During 2010, approximately 57% of the
contributions were received from three unaffiliated contributors including not-for-profit
organizations.
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